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Your Ref: Y17/1042/SH
Our Rel: SH 17 1042 LEOA

Re: Y17/1042/SH
Location: Princes Parade Promenade, Princes Parade, Hythe, Kent

Proposal: Hybrid application for subsequent consent accompanied by an
Environmental Statement for the development of land at Princes Parade,
comprising an outline application (with all matters reserved) for up to
150 residential dwellings (Use Class C3), up to 1,270sqm of commercial
uses including hotel use (Use Class C1), retail uses (Use Class A1) and /
or restaurant/cafe uses (Use Class A3); hard and soft landscaped open
spaces, including childrens play facilities, surface parking for vehicles
and bicycles, alterations to existing vehicular and pedestrian access
and highway layout within and around the site, site levelling and
groundworks, and all necessary supporting infrastructure and services.
Full application for a 2,961sqm leisure centre (Use Class D2), including
associated parking, open spaces and childrens play facility

Dear Mr Allan
Thank you for your letter consulting us on the above planning application.

Summary

Our advice is primarily concerned with two aspects of the scheme — 1) its impact on
the setting of nearby heritage assets, most notably the scheduled monument of the

Royal Military Canal which adjoins the application site to the north; and 2) any direct
impacts on buried archaeological remains.






